
TO:

FROM:

RE:

National Association of Enrolled Agents President 

Robert Kerr, NAEA Executive Vice President NAEA 

Membership Manager

One-Time Dues Waiver Request - NAEA Dues Only  

NAEA ID #: ____________________ Date Requested: _______________________  

Member Name: ______________________________________________________________

Member Since: ________________________ 

Situational Details:  

_____________________________________ ___________ � Approved �  Disapproved 
NAEA President           Date 

_____________________________________ ___________ � Approved �  Disapproved 
NAEA Executive Vice President    Date 

The National Association of Enrolled Agents 
1730 Rhode Island Avenue NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC | 20036-3118 

(202) 822-NAEA | membership@naea.org 

**Please note: A Dues Waiver may only be used one time per member. You may not use 
the waiver form if you have previously been approved for a waiver of membership dues. 

This waiver applies to NAEA dues only.**
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